From: Nichola Meehan 51

Sent: Tuesday 22 December 2020 11:48 1
To: heledd.cressey@gov.wales P

Subject: PC| Application - Greenlink

Please find attached for your information a link to the application submitted to An Bord Pleandla, PCI

Unit on 15* December, 2020 for your information. The application was received from Arup acting on
behalf of Greenlink Interconnector Ltd.

A CD copy of the application will issue in the post in due course.

https://arup-
my.sharepoint.com/:f*/p/sheila osullivan/Eo89MXBcJKthk85VTWFXL0BE3uP5ncN9lqw0
-1S0s1 XmQ%e=vWn7Ca

Kind Regards

Nichola Meehan
PC! Unit
PH:018737135

Sent from Mail for Windows 10






From: Nichola Meehan

Sent: Tuesday 22 December 2020 11:48

To: Icradden@cru.ie ; reullinan@cru.ie; hmolloy@cru.ie
Subject: PCI Application - Greenlink

Please find attached for your information a link to the application submitted to An Bord Pleanala, PC!
Unit on 15™ December, 2020 for your information. The application was received from Arup acting on
behalf of Greenlink Interconnector Ltd.

A CD copy of the application will issue in the post in due course.

https://arup-
my.sharepoint.com/:f*/p/sheila osullivan/E089MchJKthk8SVTWFXLOBE3uP5ncN9Iqw0

-IS0s1 XmQ2e=vWn7Ca

Kind Regards

Nichola Meehan
PCI Unit
PH:018737135

Sent from Mail for Windows 10






From: Nichola Meehan

Sent: Tuesday 22 December 2020 11:48

To: matthew.mcloughlin@environ.ie ; jean.gregg@housing.gov.ie
Subject: PCI Application - Greenlink

Please find attached for your information a link to the application submitted to An Bord Pleanala, PCI
Unit on 15" December, 2020 for your information. The application was received from Arup acting on
behalf of Greenlink Interconnector Ltd.

A CD copy of the application will issue in the post in due course.

https://arup-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/sheila osullivan/EOS9MXBcJKthkS5VTWFXL0BE3uP5ncN91qwo
-IS0sIXmQ?%e=vWn7Ca

Kind Regards

Nichola Meehan
PCI Unit
PH:018737135

Sent from Mail for Windows 10






